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TO: Fall 2020 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Prof. Alley-Young, Chair, Department of Communications & Performing Arts,
DATE: 09/18/2020

RE: Change in Course Description for THA 5300 — Acting II — Scene Study

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts is proposing a change in Course
Description for THA 5300 — Acting II — Scene Study

FROM:

Advanced classroom and laboratory furthers sensory awareness, memory and
character study for role preparation. Basic vocal and body techniques explore the
psychophysical actions, objectives and super objectives of characters. Acting
theories studied are put into practice in scenes selected from modern plays and
musicals.

TO:

This advanced acting course furthers and develops the skills and techniques
explored in Acting I. Through immersive and detailed scene studies, students will
develop their acting and storytelling abilities through the examination and
execution of central acting skills such as character development, sensory
awareness, emotional memory, psychophysical actions, objectives/super-
objectives and active listening. Acting theories and techniques are evaluated and
analyzed, then applied through the preparation and performance of dramatic
works ranging from the early 20" century to present day.

Rationale for Change:

The change in course description more accurately reflects course content and more clearly
differentiates the course from other theatre arts performance courses, thus aiding with
articulation and transfer.
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